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Subject:
Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Dept/Office:
County Manager's Office

Requested Action:
It is requested the Board of County Commissioners approve the District appointment(s) / reappointment(s).

Summary Explanation and Background:

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
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Deborah Thomas

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 9:39 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A; Rivera, Teresa; Deborah Thomas
Cc: Wall, Katherine; Jones, Jennifer; Abbate, Frank B
Subject: Planning and Zoning D4 Appointment
Attachments: 2021 P&Z Alward.docx

Good morning,

As you all are aware, Joe Buchana has resigned from P&Z . Under normal circumstances | would wait to submit a
replacement being we are close to the end of the year, but it has come to our attention P&Z has been having a very
difficult time with quorum . The next meeting is Oct 11" and its my hope that getting this appointment submitted and
approved as soon as possible , the P&Z Advisory board can achieve a quorum and conduct business . Feel free to contact
with any questions .

Regards,
Chiistine RBeflak

Christine Bellak
Administrative assistant
Brw”-ird County. District 4

1 Chnstme Beliak@breva rdfl goy
Sran Jamieson b

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street @ P.O. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: {(321) 637-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972
Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us

October 8, 2021

Liz Alward
213 NE First Street
Satellite Beach, FL 32937

Dear Ms. Alward:
Re:  Appointment to Planning and Zoning Board

On the recommendation of Commissioner Curt Smith, the Board of County Commissioners, in
regular session, acknowledged your appointment to the Planning and Zoning Board. Said term
of appointment expires December 31, 2021.

Florida Statutes, Section 112.3145(5), requires the County Commission to provide forms and
notices to each local officer required to file statements of financial disclosure. The term “local
officer” is defined in Florida Statutes 112.3145(1)(a). Enclosed for your necessary action are
the Disclosure Form and Guidelines to Code of Ethics. Please file same with the Supervisor of
Elections, 400 South Street, Titusville, FL 32780. Also enclosed are memorandums explaining
the “Sunshine Law” and the Voting Conflict Law for your information.

Your willingness to serve the citizens of Brevard County in this capacity is always appreciated.
Sincerely yours,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

imberly Powell, Clerk to the Board
/dt
Encls. (3)

cc:  Commissioner Smith
Planning and Development Director

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM THE DISTRICT 4 COMMISSION OFFICE
ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT CANDIDATE
Name of Committee: Local Planning and Planning & Zoning
Name of Appointee: Liz Alward

Home Address: 213 NE First Street Satellite Beach 32937

Cell Number: 321-794- 6206

Home Number:

Email Address: lalward @satellitebeach.org
Reappointment: Yes( ) or No (X)
Replacing: Joe Buchana — Resigned due to health
Term of Appointment:  10/07/21-12/31/2021
Office Contact: Christine Bellak

Date of Request: 10/07/2021

A waiver of the term limit is recommended due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? Yes( )or No(X)

Phone (321) 633-2075 & Fax (321) 633-2196
Website: BrevardFL.gov
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
Office Contact:  Christine Bellak

Date of Request: 10/07/2021

A waiver of the term limit is recommended due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? Yes ( ) or No ( X)

Phone (321) 633-2075 e Fax (321) 633-2196
Website: BrevardFL.gov



